Babcock, Lisa J.

From: kmiller@orlandosentinel.com
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 11:41 AM
To: foia@sba.gov

Subject: FOIA Request via the WWW

Recipient-- foia@sba.gov

Subject-- FOIA Request via the WWW

1)Requestor's Name: -- Katy Miller
2)Requestor's Mailing Address: -- Orlando Sentinel- 633 N Orange Avenue. Orlando, FL 32801
3)Requestor's Email address: -- kmiller@orlandosentinel.com

4)Requestor's_Phone#: -- 407-420-6150

5)These are the names of persons or offices
I'm inquiring about, and documents I'd like to receive: -- T am requesting any information

available on physical damage loan requests made by an individual, business, city, local or
state government to the SBA on the following disasters:

SBA Declaration #3635/9AA4--Hurricane Jeanne that occurred September 24,2004 through
November 17,2004. SBA Declaration #3627/92X2--Hurricane Ivan that occurred September 13,
2004 through November 17, 2004. SBA Declaration #3620/9ZUI-~Hurricane Frances that ocurred
September 3, 2004 and continuing through October 8, 2004. SBA Declaration #3615/9ZpP7~-
Tropical storm Bonnie and Hurricane Charley that occurred August 11, 2004 and continuing

through August 30,2004.

I am not requesting any information on economic injury loans.

For each disaster, I would like the following information included:

FEMA Registration ID Number

Zip code of applicant

County of residence for applicant
Zip code of physical damage

County of physical damage
Description of physical damage, items claimed and gquantity of items claimed. Type of loan

applicant (homéowner, renter, business, city, etc.) Date loan application submitted Loan
amount applied for Loan amount approved/given Interest rate for loan Type of loan (60
month or other time period) Loans which were denied and the reason for the denial

Date of approval/denial
Date of che¢k for approved loans.

Please feel free to contact me with any guestions.
Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
Katy Miller
Orlando Sentinel

7)Other Information: -- I would like this information to be e-mailed to me as a text
delimited file. If the file is too large or not available in this format, please contact
me with alternative formats which are available electronically. I can also supply an FTP

site for the files.
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